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No.F.6-1100/FC/For-16/ 4421

.Government of Tripura
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
Tripura: Agartala

Dated, Agartala, the Ok /02/2021
To
The Manager Operations, JOGPL, Khyerpur-Amtali Bye Pass,
East Champamura (Das para), ’
PS-Old Agartala, Tripura West

Sub: - Proposal for diversion of 1.368 ha of forest land for drill site, waste pit, accommodation,
TSR camp and its approach road at location Dev 2A of mouja- Birendranagar under DFO,
South

Ref: - Your letter No.F.21(33)/JOGPL/AGT/DEV-2A/20-21/105 dated 27.01.2021
Sir,
With reference to the above it is to inform you that on examination of report of shape file
the following discrepancies have been seen:-
1. As per map proposed area was found 1.3629 ha instead of actual area proposed for diversion
is 1.368 ha.
2. As per map there is no existing / approach road was shown leading to the drill site which is
required to be shown.
In view of the above I am directed to return the shape file along GIS report for doing the
further needful action from your end.

Yours faithfully,

[Paushali Roy]
Asst. Conservator of Forests (FCA)




